
 
 

 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

May 12, 2022 

 

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq. 

Robinson & Cole, LLP 

280 Trumbull Street 

Hartford, CT 06103-3597 

kbaldwin@rc.com  

 

RE: EM-VER-115-220401 – Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to 

modify an existing telecommunications facility located at 37 Peach Orchard Road, 

Prospect, Connecticut. 

 

Dear Attorney Baldwin: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of May 11, 2022 

submitted in response to the Council’s April 29, 2022 notification of an incomplete request for 

exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.  

 

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process 

the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe. 

 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Melanie A. Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

MAB/CMW/emr 
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From: Mayo, Rachel <rmayo@RC.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 10:46 AM 
To: Walsh, Christina <Christina.Walsh@ct.gov> 
Cc: Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>; Baldwin, Kenneth <KBALDWIN@RC.com>; 
Mayo, Rachel <rmayo@RC.com> 
Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-VER-115-220401 Peach Orchard Rd, Prospect  
  
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open 
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 
Hi Christina, I had a conversation with Verizon’s consultant about this and she reminded me that 
she did contact Prospect officials and was given the attached response. 
  
Please let me know if this is satisfactory. 
  
Thank you 
  
From: Walsh, Christina <Christina.Walsh@ct.gov>  
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 11:03 AM 
To: Mayo, Rachel <rmayo@RC.com> 
Subject: Re: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-VER-115-220401 Peach Orchard Rd, Prospect 
  

Good morning, Rachel. 
  
I hope you are doing well. It seems there are three towers in this area. Two are located 
in Naugatuck on a parcel adjacent to the Peach Orchard Road parcel, the third (which is 
associated with your EM) is located in Prospect. It seems that the attachments are for 
one of the towers in Naugatuck - it states that it is in Naugatuck on property adjacent to 
Waterbury and Prospect and it states that the approved tower is 281 feet (we have this 
tower in our records as a different tower located on Clark Hill Road in Naugatuck). The 
Prospect tower is about 200 feet agl. This may have been approved by the Town of 
Prospect? Please let me know if you have any questions. 
  
Thanks, 
Christina 

 
From: Mayo, Rachel <rmayo@RC.com> 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 1:54 PM 
To: Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>; CSC-DL Siting Council 
<Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Cc: Baldwin, Kenneth <KBALDWIN@RC.com>; Mayo, Rachel <rmayo@RC.com> 
Subject: FW: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-VER-115-220401 Peach Orchard Rd, Prospect  
  
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open 
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 
Melanie, in response to the council’s April 29 Incomplete notice, please see the attached Town 
Approvals for the original tower. 
  
I inadvertently forgot to add them include them our filing. 
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Please let us know if anyone has any questions or needs additional information. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Rachel A. Mayo 
Land Use Analyst    
 
Robinson & Cole LLP 
280 Trumbull Street 
Hartford, CT  06103 
Direct 275.821.3 | Fax 860.275.8299 
rmayo@rc.com | Bio | V-Card 
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